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Dear Mr Richards

FOLLOW UP EMAIL TO YOUR RECENT INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email on 19 June 2013 to Craig Press following up on my 11 June 2013 decision
on your 30 May 2013 information request.

| understand that you would like further information about which parts of your request were subject
to section 6(c) and section 18 (d) of the Official Information Act (the Act) respectively.

| am unable to provide you with any further details about what information is subject to section 6(c)
of the Act as doing so would prejudice the maintenance of the law, including the prevention,
investigation and detection of offences.

However, | can further clarify how section 18(d) of the Act applies to your request in addition to the
explanation | provided in my 11 June 2013 decision.

| applied section 18(d) of the Act in respect to the expected minutes from an upcoming meeting of
the Independent Reference Group. As you are aware that group maintains oversight of the Digital
Child Exploitation Filtering system.

The Independent Reference Group met on 20 June 2013 and discussed some information that is
within the scope of your request.

Minutes from each of the Group’s meetings are approved for release on a quarterly basis and this
will be the case for the minutes for the meeting held on 20 June 2013.

| would be happy to provide you with a link to the minutes from that meeting when they have been
accepted by the Independent Reference Group.

| trust that you will find this additional information of assistance.

Yours sincerely

m A2/

Maarten Quivooy )
General Manager
Regulatory Services




